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~Namerikawa Guidepost series #7of 13~ K irisawa Headquarters and O o-machi

Oo-machi is thought to have originated before Namerikawa, and in 1176 when the Horie manor (owned by the Yasaka
shrine of Kyoto) became Namerikawa, Oo-machi was established as a small village. During the Nanbokuchou period
(1336-1392), Oo-machi was seen as the strategic point of the Takatsuki area of Namerikawa. Also, there is a history
record of the area’s castle and its lord, Kanehisa Fukuro. The castle was built near the ocean during the Warring States
period. In 1615, Oo-machi was re-established as an inn town, with facilities for feudal lords and bureaucrats such as
horse posts and services for transporting luggage. One particular facility was used as an alternate headquarters for a
daimyo, and the owner of this facility was Kurobee Wataya, otherwise known as Mr. Kirisawa.
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